
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Ms. Davidson: 

Jennifer L. Bradfute <jlb@modrall.com> 
Monday, February 15, 2016 4:06 PM 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
guardian_op@yahoo.com; Earl E. DeBrine; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, 
EMNRD; Zoe Lees; darnold@matadorresources.com 
FW: Objection to NSLs for Administrative Approval (Janie Conner 13-24S-28E RB # 
207H_&_Janie Conner 13-24S-28E RB #226H ) 

High 

Matador would like to have a hearing set on several NSL applications that it filed administratively with Leonard 
Lowe. These applications were for the following wells: 

Janie Conner 13-24S-28E RB 207H 
Janie Conner 13-24S-28E RB 226H 
Tiger 14-24S-28E RB# 203H 
Tiger 14-24S-28E RB # 207H 
Tiger 14-24S-28E RB# 223H 
Tiger 14-24S-28E, RB# 227H 

Since these applications were filed administratively, we do not file a hearing application with the Division, pursuant to 
Rule 19.15.4.12(E). Could you please set these applications for hearing on the March 17th docket? 

Thank you, 
Jennifer Bradfute 

"'Ctt MODRAL L \!'FR If'.\ <i 

Jennifer L. Bradfute 

Modrall Sperling I www.modrall.com 
P.O. Box 2168 I Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168 
500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 I Albuquerque, NM 87102 
D: 505.848.1845 I 0: 505.848.1800 I F: 505.848.1891 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 3:44 PM 
To: Jennifer L. Bradfute 
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: Objection to NSLs for Administrative Approval (Janie Conner 13-24S-28E RB #207H_&_Janie Conner 13-
24S-28E RB #226H ) 
Importance: High 

Ms. Jennifer L. Bradfute, 
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Please contact Florene Davidson to schedule a hearing date. 

She can be reached at 505-476-3458, e-mail: florene.davidson@state.nm.us 

Thank you, 

Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Frances 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.statc.nm.us/ocd/ 

From: Jennifer L. Bradfute [mailto:jlb@modrall.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 3:09 PM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Cc: 'guardian_op@yahoo.com' <guardian op@yahoo.com>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; 
darnold@matadorresources.com; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, 
EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Zoe Lees <zel@modrall.com> 
Subject: FW: Objection to NSLs for Administrative Approval (Janie Conner 13-24S-28E RB #207H_&_Janie Conner 13-
245-28E RB #226H ) 
Importance: High 

Mr. Lowe, 

Matador Production Company would like to have its NSL applications for the Janie Conner 13-245-28E RB 207H and 
226H set for hearing. My understanding is that Matador is not required to do anything further in order to have this 
matter set for hearing. Please see Rule 19.15.4.12(E) NMAC. However, please let me know if you need anything else 
from me. 

If possible, Matador would also like to consolidate these two applications to be heard at the same time. 

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

2 



From: Randy Cate [mailto:guardian op@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 11:29 AM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Re: Objection to NSLs for Administrative Approval 

Mr. Lowe, 

RSC Resources, LP. and Guardian Operating Corp., as affected parties, hereby object to the 
applications for administrative approval of unorthodox well locations by Matador Production Company for the 
following wells: 

Janie Conner 13-24S-28E RB #207H, 
Janie Conner 13-24S-28E RB #226H 

I also believe the notice parties listed is not complete because Matador, as Operator of the adjoining spacing unit in 
S2 14 is supposed to notice the working interest owners affected since they are not common in ownership. 

Regards, 

Randy Cate 
RSC Resources, LP. 
Guardian Operating Corp. 
432-553-1849 

From: Randy Cate <guardian op@yahoo.com> 
To: Leonard Lowe <leonard.lowe@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 10:55 AM 
Subject: Objection to NSLs for Administrative Approval 

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

Tiger 14-24S-28E RB #203H, 
Tiger 14-24S-28E RB #207H, 
Tiger 14-24S-28E RB #223H, 
Tiger 14-24S-28E RB #227H, 

We also have attached a letter stating the objections. Please respond to this email so we will have 
acknowledgement of your 

receipt of this protest and let us know if the Division requires any additional information at this time from us on this 
cause. 

Respectfully submitted, 
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Randy Cate 
RSC Resources, L.P. 
Guardian Operating Corp. 
432-553-1849 

Any U.S. federal tax advice contained herein (including any attachments), unless specifically stated otherwise, 
is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purposes of (i) avoiding penalties under the 
Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter 
herein. 

Modrall, Sperling, Roehl, Harris & Sisk, P.A. THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF 
THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION 
THAT IS CONFIDENTIAL, EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW, AND 
PROTECTED BY THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any review,dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
electronic transmission in error, please do not read it, delete it from your system without copying it, and notify . 
the sender by reply e-mail or by calling 505.848.1800 ,so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you. 

This email was Anti Virus checked by Astaro Security Gateway. http://www.astaro.com 

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
electronic transmission in error, please do not read it, delete it from your system without copying it, and notify 
the sender by reply e-mail or by calling 505.848.1800 ,so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you. 

This email was Anti Virus checked by Astaro Security Gateway. http://www.astaro.com 
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